Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 27, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Covid 19 Supplies

Another flag for the department.

Can you see if someone can reach out to them with a response?
Ref # 53960

Based in Gatineau

Phone: (613) 894 4819

Contact: Jeevan Singh

They can supply gloves, gowns, face shields, and masks

Thanks!

From: Larouche, Frederik (MacKinnon, Steven - Député) [mailto:frederik.larouche.327 @parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May 25, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Covid 19 Supplies

Hey Chelsea,

Mr. Singh called our office.

See email below, could you have someone contact him.

Thanks,

Fred

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 12:39 PM

To: MacKinnon, Steven - Député <Steven.MacKinnon@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Covid 19 Supplies

Hi,
as per our conversation, | applied through the online portal was called by triage and didn't get an update after that, its

been almost a month. Our reference number was 53960. Our company name is numed supply corp.

We can provide particulate respirators, face masks, gowns (all levels), face shields, medical examination gloves, and
goggles. This is getting a little frustrating for us because our partners just shipped 3 million gowns to France+5 Million
408






